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July 16, 2024 
 
 
To,                   
The General Manager,   
BSE Limited,  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   
Dalal Street,        
Mumbai- 400 001                                                                   

To, 
Asst. Vice President, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai- 400 051 
 

 
BSE Scrip Code: 516082 
NSE Symbol: NRAIL 
 
Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate 

 
Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details 
of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate.  
 

Folio 
No 

Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

002548    Jashumati A 
Shah  

8262 3483701 - 3483800   100 Lost By 
Holder 

  
The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding 
loss of share certificate is enclosed.  
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
For N R Agarwal Industries Limited, 
 
 
 
Pooja Daftary 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
Encl.: As stated above 



  

  

, LETTER RECEIVED 
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inward@linkintime.co.in 

From: Pratham Shah <pratham.shah@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 15:51 

To: Inward Linkintime 

Cc: Jyoti Aher 

Subject: Inward for stop mark 

Attachments: jashumati.pdf 

Dear Inward, 

Client Name: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 

Folio: 002548 red Le tim S 

fod | 
Name: JASHUMATI A SHAH } 

Kindly inward Stop mark for lost by holder i 
[ 

————~ } 

R \\82 cho 5p lose 

1 mescneeenen
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